Ramendra Singh

From: tgkf@asterindia.com

Sent: 04 July 2024 15:21

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Herambraj Sonawane; Siddharth Raut;
asterkitchens@asterindia.com; sk@asterindia.com

Subject: RE: Sales Offer | Kitchen Equipment | Semolina Kitchens, Mumbai

Attachments: Sale Offer For Semolina Kitchens (Mumbai) - 04.07.2024.pdf

You don't often get email from tgkf@asterindia.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr Singh,
Greetings!
May we thank you for your valued enquiry for Kitchen Equipment.

We are pleased to quote as per attached Sales Offer and look forward to your valued Purchase Order.
In the meanwhile, do let me know if | need to answer any questions.

Best Regards,

Simarjot Bajaj | M: +91 9717025890
Asst. Manager Inside Sales

Aster Technologies Pvt. Ltd | Commercial Kitchens | Food Service Equipment
A2, Second Floor, Shopping Centre, Naraina Industrial Area Phase 2, New Delhi-110028 |
EPBX: +91 11 43157300, W: www.asterindia.com
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From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 03 July 2024 18:25

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <sashiknat.vishwakarma@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Siddharth Raut
<siddharth.raut@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Quotation required for Juice Dispenser & conveyer Toaster for Mumbai

Dear Partners,



Kindly share the quotation for below given product on priority

F2C 300W Electric Ice Shaver 143 lbs New (300W)-Qty-1

Commercial Juice Dispenser Machine 17L+17L, 34 Litres Capacity Qty-1

Indulge Conveyor Toaster, TT-300, Toasting, Sandwich Toaster- Qty-1

Image for Electric Ice Shaver

Thanks & Regards-
Ramendra
9999118677



